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€ hen Dilley

From: Stephen Dilley

Sent: 21 June 2006 16:13

To: 'mandy.talbot GRO

Cc: Tom Beezer; 'cath.oglesbyi GRO : 'vicky.harrison: GRO
Subject: Post Office -v- Castleton: disclosure

Attachments: LETTER_1177178.D0OC; DOC_1176817 XLS

Dear Mandy,

1. Following helpful feedback from Vicky and Cath, I attach the reply which I will send to
Castleton's solicitors today, dealing with their disclosure requests, unless you have any
objections.

2.1 am concerned that they have still failed to deliver us their documents. I have chased them
repeatedly. We need them to help clarify the issues we need to deal with in witness
statements. My advice is that unless we get them very shortly, we should issue an application
to Court to compel them to do so. Do you agree?

3. Vicky - please could you update me on the P242 point?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards.

Stephen Dilley

Solicitor

for and_on_behalf of Bond Pearce LLP
DDI:{ GRQ ! _
Main office phone: | GRO |
Fax: i GRO

www.bondpearce.com

Please note our new contact details from 8 May 2006 as set out above.
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